

# AL RIZQI

**BUSINESS DEVELOPER  
WEB2 & WEB3 MARKETER  
COMMUNITY LEADER  
PROJECT LEADER  
CHEMISTRY TEACHER**



## About Me

With over 6 years in business development, project management, and customer success, coupled with a decade of teaching, Al Rizqi is active in the Web3 space as an experience business developer. Since early 2019, I've ventured into forex and cryptocurrency, driven by a commitment to create a lasting legacy and financial prosperity for future generations.



hello@alrizqi.com



<https://alrizqi.com>



Al Rizqi on LinkedIn

## Education

(2020-2022)  
Doctorate's Degree in  
Math and Science  
(Physical Chemistry)  
Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia

## Skills

Marketing	CRM
Communication	Cryptocurrency
Management	Market Analysis
Problem Solving	GTM Planning
Technical	Project Management

## Experience

(2023 - Present) **Chief Marketing Officer**  
Lucidia, eMenaverse  
Dubai, United Arab Emirates  
Remote, Full Time

(2023 - Present) **Business Development Manager**  
GAMETY, MetaFighter  
Berlin, Germany  
Remote, Part Time

(2023 - Present) **Business Development Manager**  
AlphaGuilty  
Lisbon, Portugal  
Remote, Full Time